
Country
Business Requirements

License(s) Required
Pet Shipping Requirements
License(s) Required

AFGHANISTAN

Tax Identification Number (TIN):  Central Business Registry 
(ACBR):  http://www.acbr.gov.af
Business License:  Afghanistan Investment Support Agency 
(AISA):   http://www.aisa.org.af

None Identified

ALBANIA
Registration Certification:  National Registration Center, NRC 
(Qendra Kombëtare për Regjistrim,QRK)
Tax Registration:  Municipality Bureau of Internal Revenue

None Identified

ALGERIA
Company Registration:  Commercial Registry
Tax ID Number
VAT  Number:  Local Tax Office

None Identified

AFGHANISTAN

Tax Identification Number (TIN):  Central Business Registry 
(ACBR):  http://www.acbr.gov.af
Business License:  Afghanistan Investment Support Agency 
(AISA):   http://www.aisa.org.af

None Identified

ALBANIA
Registration Certification:  National Registration Center, NRC 
(Qendra Kombëtare për Regjistrim, QRK)
Tax Registration:  Municipality Bureau of Internal Revenue

None Identified

ALGERIA
Company Registration:  Commercial Registry
Tax ID Number
VAT  Number:  Local Tax Office

None Identified

ANGOLA
Company Registration; NIF
Commercial Operations Permit (Ministry of Commerce)

ARGENTINA

Business Registration:  Office of Corporations (Inspección General 
de Justicia)
CUIT (Tax ID #):  Administración Federal de Ingresos Públicos, 
AFIP)

None Identified

ARMENIA
Business Registration:  State Registrar
Tax ID #:  Ministry of Internal Affairs / Tax Authorities

None Identified

IPATA Membership Application Information

A company or individual must have the proper business licenses and pet shipping licenses required by their country and/or 
province for membership with IPATA.  We have identified licensing requirements in a number  of countries.  This list is not 
comprehensive; and will be updated as information becomes available.  It is your responsibility to identify and meet the 
licensing requirments in your country.  (Use "Ctrl + F" to search for your country name.)

To complete the application process, please send a copy (PDF preferred) of your business licenses and permits to:  
BJ@ipata.com, or Fax them to:  +1 903-769-2867 after your application form has been submitted.
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ARUBA

Business Permit:  Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Corporate Registration 
(Business Information & Support Dept.
http://www.arubachamber.com/establishing.htm 
businessinfo@arubachamber.com)

AUSTRALIA Corp Registration - CAN; Tax ID #:  ABN

AUSTRIA
Local Court Registration;
Trade Registration / VAT
Municipal Permit/Registration

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

AZERBAIJAN Business Registration:  One Stop shop
VAT #/Certificate
Company Seal

BAHAMAS
Business Registration:  
Email:  regcompanies@bahamas.gov.bs or 
RegistrarGeneral@bahamas.gov.bs

BAHRAIN
Commercial Registration / Certificate:  
Ministry of Industry & Commerce (BIC)   

Airport Cargo/Passenger Terminal 
Security Passs  -  Ministry of 
Interior 

BANGLADESH

Company Registration: Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and 
Firms
Registration with Tax Authority / VAT
Trade License

BARBADOS Company Registration with State Registry

BELARUS Company Registration:  Registry Office / State Registry
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BELGIUM
Company Registration / VAT Registration:  
Department of Legal Entities

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

BELIZE
Company Registration:  Companies Registry; Trade License from 
City Council; GST (General Sales Tax) Number

BENIN
Registration with Company Registry 
(‘Immatriculation au Registre du Commerce et du Credit 
Mobilier’) /  Court Registrar (‘Greffe du Tribunal’) 

BHUTAN
Register with Registrar of Companies
Tax Identification Number/Tax Registration
Company Seal

BOLIVIA

Articles of Incorporation
Tax Identification Number
Municipal Business License/Municipal Registration Card ((Padrón 
Municipal)

BOSNIA AND 
HERZEGOVINA

Utilization Permit:  Canton Ministry of Commerce
Tax ID #:  Local Tax Office

BOTSWANA

Company Registration:  Registrar of Companies (Ministry of 
Commerce & Industry)
Industrial or Trade License from Local Authority
Income Tax Number:  Botswana United Revenue Services
VAT: Director of Customs & Excise 

BRAZIL
CNPJ #:  Secretaria da Receita Federal do Ministério da Fazenda 
(http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br)
Operations Permit:  Local Municipal Govt. Agency

BRUNEI 
DARUSSALAM

Company registration: Registry of Companies
Company Seal
Trade/Business License:  Municipal Board of Bandar Seri 
Begawan 
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BULGARIA
Articles of Incorporation
Company Registration with Commercial Register at the Registry 
Agency

BURKINA FASO
Company Registration & Tax Number (IFU): Centre des 
Formalités de Entreprise (CEFORE)   http://www.me.bf 

BURUNDI
Registration with the Commercial Registry & Department of 
Taxation

CAMBODIA
Company Registration:  Commercial Register, maintained at the 
Office of the Clerk of the Commercial Court

None Identified

CANADA

Company Registration / Tax ID #:  
http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca or call: 1-800-959-5525 
Check with provincial government office for Occupancy or other 
permits required.

CAPE VERDE
Company Registration:  Commercial Registry
Municipal License

CENTRAL 
AFRICAN 
REPUBLIC

Company Registration:  Guichet Unique de formalité des 
Entreprises (GUFE)

CHAD
Registry of Commerce and Real Estate (Registre de Commerce et 
du Crédit Immobilier)
Fiscal / Tax Identification Number

CHILE
Company Registration:  Commercial Registry 
Tax Registration Number (Rol Unico Tributario)
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CHINA
Registration Certification (business license of enterprise legal 
person):   SAIC or local equivalent
State / Local Tax Identification Number:  Tax Bureau

COLOMBIA

Certificate of Existence & Legal Representation:  Registry of 
Commerce
Tax Identification Number:  National Tax Office (DIAN) at the 
Chamber of Commerce

COMOROS
Company Registration:  Commercial Court
Professional License (patente): Tax Administration 

CONGO, 
Democratic 
Republic of the

Company Registration:  Commercial Registry
National Identification Number: Ministry of Economy
Tax Registration/Number:  Direction Générale des Impots

CONGO. 
Republic of

Register with the Centre des Formalités des Entreprises
Tax ID #

COSTA RICA
Tax Number/Certificate:  Tax Department 
Business license (patente municipale) from the municipality

Cote D'Ivoire (Ivory 
Coast)

Registration: (Déclaration Fiscale d’Existence) with the Tax 
Department, Ministry of Economy and Finance

CROATIA
Registration:  FINA, at the Commercial Court 
Register with tax authority (Porezna Uprava) for VAT 

None Identified

CYPRUS

Submit documents at the Companies Section of the Department of 
Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver
Register at the Ministry of Commerce for tax
Register at the Ministry of Commerce for VAT

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate
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CZECH REPUBLIC
Register in the Business (Commercial) Registry of the Regional 
Commercial Court
Register for taxes/VAT

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

DENMARK

Business Identification # (Receipt from DCCA):  Danish 
Commerce and Companies Agency 
http://www.eogs.dk/sw21252.asp; http://www.webreg-
portal.dk/home.asp

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

DOMINICAN 
REPUBLIC

Tax ID (RNC) #; Certificate of Registry

ECUADOR
Registration with Superintendent of Companies; Apply for the 
Registro Unico de Contribuyentes (RUC) ; VAT Registration

EGYPT, Arab 
Republic of

Registration with the Department of Companies; Notification of 
Incorporation; Tax Registration/Number.

EL SALVADOR
Registration from R3gistry of Commerce; Tax ID 
Number/Registration from Mayor's Office; Company Seal

ENGLAND See UNITED KINGDOM
UK Animal Transporter 
Authorisation number

ERITREA Trade and Industry; company seal 

ESTONIA
Company Registration:  Commercial Register
VAT / Tax Number:  National Tax Board (Tax & Customs Board)

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate
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FINLAND
Company Name Registration/Business Identity Code:  National 
Board of Patents and Registration (http://www.prh.fi/en.html)

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

FRANCE
Company Registration:  Centre de Formalités des Entreprises 
(CFE)
VAT Number/Cer6tificate

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

GABON
Company Registration:  Investment Promotion Agency (Agence de 
Promotion d’Investissement) 

GAMBIA
Company Registration: Commercial Registry
Operational License: Commercial Registry
Tax ID # (TIN):  Gambia Revenue Authority

GEORGIA
Company Registration w/ Entrepreneurial Register:  ID Number & 
Certificate of State and Tax Registration

GERMANY
Company Registration:  Commercial Register (Local Courts).  
VAT

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

GHANA Certificate to Commence Business:  Registrar-General Department

GREECE
Company Registration:  Secretariat of the Court
Registration:   Chamber of  Commerce & Industry

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

GRENADA
Company Certificate: Supreme Court Registry
Registration/ID Number:  Internal Revenue Department
Registration/ID Number:  National Insurance Scheme
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GUATEMALA
Company Registration:  Commercial Register (Registro Mercantil)
Tax Registration Number

GUINEA
Registration with the Commercial Registry (RCCCM0
Registration at Tax Bureau (Direction Nationale des Impôts) 

GUINEA-BISSAU
Company Registration at Commercial Registry; Business License 
(alvara); Tax Number.

GUYANA
company Registration - Registrary of Companies
Tax ID (TIN) number form the Revenue authority

HAITI

Registration;  Commercial Registry (Ministry of Commerce & 
Industry) / Authorization of Operations
 Tax ID number from Tax authorities
“Carte d’Identite Professionelle” from the Ministry of Commerce 

HONDURAS
Registration: Mercantile Registry at the Chamber of Commerce
Tax ID code (Registro Tributario Nacional, RTN):  Dirección 
Ejecutiva de Ingresos (DEI), Ministry of Finance 

HONG KONG Certificate of Incorporation.

HUNGARY
Registration Certificate:  Registration Court
VAT #:  State Tax Authority

ICELAND
Registration: Register of Limited Companies (Director of Internal 
Revenue)
VAT Number/Registration
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INDIA
Company Registration
Tax ID # (PAN):  Commissioner of Income Tax  (PAN) 
(http://www.tin-nsdl.com)

INDONESIA
Trading License, Registration certificate (TDP) Company Register 
(Department of Trade)

IRAN (ISLAMIC 
REPUBLIC OF)

Registration:  Companies Registration Office

IRAQ
Registration at the Commercial Registry/ Registration Certificate; 
Company Seal; Tax Registration/Number 

IRELAND
Register with Companies Registration Office (CRO) ; Company 
Seal; Tax / VAT Registration with Revenue Commissioners 

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

ISRAEL

Registration:  Ministry of Justice
Tax ID Number/Registration:  Ministry of Finance, Income Tax 
Department
VAT: Ministry of Financent
Registration:  National Insurance Institute 

ITALY
Business Registration (Partita IVA):  Register of Enterprises 
(accettazionepraticheri@to.camcom.it) / Ministry of Finance 
(urp@to.camcom.it)

Autorizzazione al trasporto animali:  
Ministry of health 
(http://www.ministerosalute.it/contat
ti/contatti.jsp)

JAMAICA Company Registration:  Registrar of Companies 

JAPAN
Company Registration:  Legal Affairs Bureau of the Ministry of 
Justice
Registration with Tax Office.
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JORDAN
Company  registration certificate:  Ministry of Industry and Trade. 
Tax/VAT Registration

KAZAKHSTAN
Company registration: Ministry of Justice
Tax registration:  Public Registration Center

KENYA
Company registration:  Center for Public Registration
PIN and VAT Registration:  Tax Department

KIRIBATI
Register the company with the Registrar’s Office
Register for taxes  
Business License:  Municipal licensing authority 

KOREA, Republic 
of (South Korea)

Registered with the Commercial Registry Office in the Seoul 
District Court
Business Certificate:  District Tax Office

KOSOVO

Business Certificate:  Kosovo Business Registration Agency 
(KBRA)
Municipal License:  Municipality Technical Committee  
Tax ID/VAT #:  Ministry of Economy and Finance

None Identified

KUWAIT
Registration:  Commercial Registry
Registration:  Kuwait Chamber of Commerce and Industry 

KYRGYZ 
REPUBLIC

Register at the One-Stop Shop 
Register with the Social Fund and the State Tax and the National 
statistics

LAO PEOPLE'S 
DEMOCRATIC 
REPUBLIC

Enterprise Registration Certificate
Tax Registration Certificate
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LATVIA
Registration: State Revenue Service (tax authority) for VAT 

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

LEBANON
Registration:  Company Registry
Tax ID:  Ministry of Finance 

LESOTHO
Operation License:  Ministry of Trade and Industry
Tax Registration/ID Number:  OSS at the Ministry of Trade and 
Industry.

LIBERIA

Articles of Incorporation: Ministry of Foreign Affairs/Ministry of 
Finance
Obtain TIN 
Company Registration:  Ministry of Commerce 

LIECHTENSTEIN
Business License
Register at the One-Stop Shop

LITHUANIA

Registration:  Company Register
Tax Registration:  State Tax Inspectorate (the Lithuanian Revenue 
Authority) 
VAT:  State Tax Inspectorate (the Lithuanian Revenue Authority) 

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

LUXEMBOURG
Business License  
Register at the One-Stop Shop 

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

MACEDONIA Business Registration:  Central Register of Republic of Macedonia

MADAGASCAR
Business License (carte professionnelle), and statistical 
identifications
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MALAWI

Certificate of Incorporation to the Registrar General, Ministry of 
Justice.
Register for payment of income tax with the Malawi Revenue 
Authority 
Apply for a registration of the workplace 

MALAYSIA
File necessary documents with the Companies Commission of 
Malaysia
 Register with the Income Tax Department 

MALDIVES Register with the Registrar of Companies

MALI Deposit registration documents at the One-Stop Shop 

MARSHALL 
ISLANDS

Registration:  Registrar of Corporations
Employer ID Number:  Social Security Administration
Business License:  Relevant/Local licensing authority

MAURITANIA

Registration:  Clerk’s Office for Commercial Registry (Greffe du 
Tribunal de Commerce)
Register with the Tax Department (Direction Générale des Impots) 
and get a fiscal number 

MAURITIUS
Incorporate and register the business and search for compagny 
name on line 2 days MUR 2,000 2 Receive inspection by local 
authorities about 4 days no charge * 3 Pay license fees

MEXICO
Tax ID / Import License:  Local IRS
Finances Secretary (http://www.hacienda.gob.mx)

None Identified

MICRONESIA, 
FEDERATED 
STATES OF

Registration:  Registrar of the Companies 
Certificate of Corporation
Bbusiness License:  Municipality
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MOLDOVA, 
REPUBLIC OF

Registration Certificate: Department of Information Technologies 
(Ministry of Information Development) 
Register with the local Tax Inspectorate of the Ministry of Finance

MONGOLIA
Business Registration:  State Registration (Tax) Office 
Business Tax Registration:  Local Tax Office

None Identified

MONTENEGRO
Business Registration:  State Registration (Tax) Office 
Business Tax Registration:  Local Tax Office

None Identified

MOZAMBIQUE
Business Licence (ALVARA): Ministry of Industry and Commerce 
( http://www.mic.gov.mz;  
Tel:  +258 21 352 600)

None Identified

NAMIBIA
Registration:  Registrar of Companies
VAT Certificate: Ministry of Finance.
PAYE Registration:  Receiver of Revenue

NEPAL
Registration:  Company Registrar’s Office, Department of Industry
Company Seal
Register with the Inland Revenue Office, the Ministry of Finance

NETHERLANDS
Deed of Incorporation
Registration:  Commercial Register / Local Chamber of Commerce 
Tax Number/Registration:   Local Tax Authorities

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

NEW ZEALAND
Registration:  Companies Office online 
IRD number
GST

NICARAGUA

Commercial Registration 
Tax and Municipal registration at the One-Stop Shop in Managua
Register for general sales tax (Impuesto al Valor Agregado, IVA) 
at the local Administración de Renta
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NIGER

File documents with the Commercial Registry at the Greffe du 
Tribunal (RCCM)
Register w
with the tax authorities representatives at RCCM 

NIGERIA
Company Registration:  Corporate Affairs Commission
Tax ID #:  Federal Board of Inland Revenue Department of the 
Ministry of Finance 

NORWAY
Register with the Register of Business Enterprises
VAT registration

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

OMAN

Registration: Commercial Registry at the Ministry of Commerce 
and Industry (MOCI)
Registration with Muscat Municipality
Tax Registration:   Tax Department of the Finance Ministry 

PAKISTAN

Registration:  Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan 
(SECP) / online E-services
National tax number (NTN) / Income Tax Registration
Sales Tax Number (STN):  Regional Tax Office (RTO) of the 
Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) in Karachi 
Registration:  West Pakistan Shops and Establishment Ordinance / 
Labour Department of the District 

PALAU

Registration:  COffice of the Attorney General
Certificate of Incorporation 
Employer Identification Number (EIN)
Business License:  Relevant licensing authority / state government

PANAMA
Business Permit:  Finance and Economy Ministry ( 
http://www.panamaemprende.gob.pa)

None Identified

PAPUA NEW 
GUINEA

Registration:  Registrar of Companies
Tax ID Number:  Tax Authorities
VAT
Trade License:  National Capital District Commission

PARAGUAY
Submit registration documents at the single access window 
(SUAE) 
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PERU
Certificate of Registration Taxpayer ID # (Registro Unico del 
Contribuyente, RUC); Municipal License

PHILIPPINES

Register company:  Securities and Exchange Commission
Community Tax Certificate (CTC): City Treasurer
Barangay clearance
Permit to Operate:  Municipality
Tax ID #:   Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) 

POLAND
Business Registration:  National Court Register
VAT #:  Tax Office

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

PORTUGAL Register at the One-Stop Shop

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

PUERTO RICO

Business Certificate:  Puerto Rico Department of State
Employer Identification Number (EIN):  Internal Revenue Service 
of the United States 
Municipal Business License
Registry of Merchants and Business, the Commercial Development 
Administration 

USDA Permit (ClassB, Intermediate 
Handler or other):  
https://web01.aphis.usda.gov/Applic
ationKit.nsf/application?OpenForm

QATAR

Registration;  Ministry of Economy & Commerce (MEC)
Reistration;  Chamber of Industry & Commerce
Trade License 
Tax ID 

ROMANIA
Business Registration:  Trade Registry 
(http://www.onrc.ro/romana/formalitati.php )
VAT #:  Ministry of Finance

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

RUSSIAN 
FEDERATION

Business Registration & Tax ID #: State (Local)  Tax Inspectorate None Identified

RWANDA Registration Certificate



Country
Business Requirements

License(s) Required
Pet Shipping Requirements
License(s) Required

IPATA Membership Application Information

A company or individual must have the proper business licenses and pet shipping licenses required by their country and/or 
province for membership with IPATA.  We have identified licensing requirements in a number  of countries.  This list is not 
comprehensive; and will be updated as information becomes available.  It is your responsibility to identify and meet the 
licensing requirments in your country.  (Use "Ctrl + F" to search for your country name.)

To complete the application process, please send a copy (PDF preferred) of your business licenses and permits to:  
BJ@ipata.com, or Fax them to:  +1 903-769-2867 after your application form has been submitted.

SAINT KITTS AND 
NEVIS

Registration:  Commercial Registry
Certificate of Incorporation
Business License 
Tax Identification Number 

SAINT LUCIA
Registration with the Commercial Registry
Tax Payer Identification Number 

SAINT VINCENT 
AND THE 
GRENADINES

Articles of Incorporation
Registration with the Commercial Registry
Registration with the Commercial Registry
TAX ID Number:  Inland Revenue Department 

SAMOA

Registration:  Commercial Registry
Certificate of Incorporation
Business License:  Tax Authority
Tax Payer identification:  Tax Authority
Register for PAYE and VAGST tax 

SAO TOME AND 
PRINCIPE

Registration:  Commercial Registry
Commercial Operations Permit (alvará)
Tax Payer Identification Number 

SERBIA

Business Registration:  Serbian Business Registries Agency 
(http://www. apr.gov.rs)
Tax ID #:  Tax Administration Office  
(http://www.poreskauprava.sr.gov.yu)
County Registry Court

None Identified

SLOVAKIA

Trade License & Tax ID#:  One-Stop Shop - Trade Licensing 
Offices
Company Registration:  County Registry Court 
(http://www.orsr.sk).

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

SLOVENIA Business Registration:  One-Stop Shop – E-VEM

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

SOUTH AFRICA
VAT and/or SARS Tax ID #:  South African Revenue Services ( 
http://www.sars.gov.za;  Tel:   086 078 7818)

None Identified



Country
Business Requirements

License(s) Required
Pet Shipping Requirements
License(s) Required

IPATA Membership Application Information

A company or individual must have the proper business licenses and pet shipping licenses required by their country and/or 
province for membership with IPATA.  We have identified licensing requirements in a number  of countries.  This list is not 
comprehensive; and will be updated as information becomes available.  It is your responsibility to identify and meet the 
licensing requirments in your country.  (Use "Ctrl + F" to search for your country name.)

To complete the application process, please send a copy (PDF preferred) of your business licenses and permits to:  
BJ@ipata.com, or Fax them to:  +1 903-769-2867 after your application form has been submitted.

SPAIN
Public Deed of Incorporation:  Mercantile Registry 
Tax Identification Code:  Delegación Provincial de la Agencia 
Estatal de la Administración Tributaria  

Must meet EU Requirements:  
Animal Transporter Registration 
No.; Certificate of Competency; 
Vehicle Certificate

SWITZERLAND

Registration at Commercial Register
VAT Registration 
Local Occupancy or Residential Permit, if required by local 
governtment entity

None Identified

THAILAND
Company Registration/Certificate:  Registrar at the Department of 
Business Development ("DBD") 
Tax ID #:  Dept. of Revenue

TURKEY
Registration with Trade Registry Office
Tax Registration

UGANDA

Registration:  Office of the Registrar
File with the Registrar General
Corporate Tax ID Number
VAT Registration 

UNITED ARAB 
EMIRATES

Trade License:  Ministry of Economy & Commerce
http://www.uae.gov.ae/moec 
Email:  moec@uae.gov.ae
Tel : +971 2 626 5000)

None Identified

UNITED KINGDOM
Registration: Registrar of Companies
VAT & PAYE registration/number from HMRC.

UK Animal Transporter 
Authorisation number

UNITED STATES
Federal Identification # (FIN/EIN)
State (sales) tax registration/permits, if applicable
Municipal Licenses/Permits, where applicable

USDA Permit (ClassB, Intermediate 
Handler or other):  
https://web01.aphis.usda.gov/Applic
ationKit.nsf/application?OpenForm

URUGUAY

Articles of Association
Registration:  National Registry of Commerce (Registro Nacional 
de Comercio)
Tax Number:  Tax Administration (Direccion General Impositiva) 



Country
Business Requirements

License(s) Required
Pet Shipping Requirements
License(s) Required

IPATA Membership Application Information

A company or individual must have the proper business licenses and pet shipping licenses required by their country and/or 
province for membership with IPATA.  We have identified licensing requirements in a number  of countries.  This list is not 
comprehensive; and will be updated as information becomes available.  It is your responsibility to identify and meet the 
licensing requirments in your country.  (Use "Ctrl + F" to search for your country name.)

To complete the application process, please send a copy (PDF preferred) of your business licenses and permits to:  
BJ@ipata.com, or Fax them to:  +1 903-769-2867 after your application form has been submitted.

UZBEKISTAN
Business Certificate / Registration
Local Authority (Khokimiyt)

None Identified

VANUATU
Registration with Ministry of Finance
VAT

VENEZUELA

Company Registration:  Mercantile Registry (Registro Mercantil)
Fiscal / Tax Number:  Servicio Nacional Integrado de 
Administración Aduanera y Tributaria (SENIAT) 
Tax Clearance Certificate:  Instituto Municipal de Aseo Urbano

VIETNAM
Company Registration
Company Seal
AT registration (Municipat Taxation Dept.)

West Bank & Gaza
Register with Companies Registry
VAT Registration/'Number
Municipal Business License

YEMEN, Republic 
of

 Registration: Commercial Register
Taxation Card from General Taxes Department
Municipal Business License

ZAMBIA
Registration:  PACRO
Corporate Tax Number from Zambia Revenue Authority (ZRA)
VAT Number from Zambia Revenue Authority (ZRA)

ZIMBABWE

Registration:  Registrar of Companies
Income Tax Number / VAT Number / PAYE:   Tax Authorities
Business/Trade License from  Licensing Office in Harare 
Municipality


